ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource

From: Snyder, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 7:05 AM

To: 'usepr@areva.com'

Cc: Wu, Cheng-lh; Clark, Theresa; Hearn, Peter; Segala, John; ArevaEPRDCPEmM Resource
Subject: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application RAI No. 560 (6808), FSAR Ch. 5
Attachments: RAI_560_EMB_6808.doc

Attached please find the subject requests for additional information (RAI). A draft of the RAI was provided to
you on October 2, 2012, and discussed with your staff on October 9, 2012. No change is made to the draft
RAI as a result of that discussion. The schedule we have established for review of your application assumes
technically correct and complete responses within 30 days of receipt of RAIs. For any RAls that cannot be
answered within 30 days, it is expected that a date for receipt of this information will be provided to the staff
within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this information will impact the published schedule.

Thanks,

Amy Snyder,

Sr. Project Manager
NRO/DNRL/LB1

& Office: (301) 415-6822

Fax: (301) 415-6406

AN Mail Stop: T6-C20M

YB E-mail: Amy.Snyder@nre.gov
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Request for Additional Information 560(6808), Revision 0
Issue Date: 10/10/2012
Application Title: U. S. EPR Standard Design Certification - Docket Number 52-020
AREVA NP Inc.

Review Section: 05.02.01.01 - Compliance With the Codes and Standards Rule, 10 CFR
50.55a

Application Section: 5.2.1.1
QUESTIONS
05.02.01.01-7

Open ltem

Follow-up to RAI 444, Question 05.02.01.01-6

In its response to RAI 444, Question 05.02.01.01-6, the applicant added Code Case N-
782 to U.S. EPR FSAR Tier 2, Table 5.2-1. Since N-782 is not yet accepted by the
NRC in Regulatory Guide 1.84, based on 50 CFR 50.55a(c)(3)(iv) the applicant is
requested to submit justification to demonstrate the use of this code case for EPR
satisfying requirements in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(i) and (ii).



